








Maera L. Wallace

From: -

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Maera L. Wallace
Subject: Mitchell fairless

Hi my name is Mitchell Briant Fairless I was in an accident on November 26th 2014. During this accident I had
a pacemaker installed on October 31st 2014 I was still learning how to live with this and unfortunately I should
not have been driving I should have waited more time to allow my self to adjust to this new installment of a
pacemaker while driving apparently I had a seizure-like activity movement disorder end result me having a five-
car pileup me being a reason for it after taken to the hospital for medical evaluation they also did a drug exam
and found out that I did have marijuana in my system I did have a license for it and I was using it to deal with
the pain of having a pacemaker regardless in the eyes of the government I'm not allowed to have that in my
system which I understand do to that reason it was considered a DUT I understand that it was a mistake on my
part to have Drive within a such a short. Of having a pacemaker I have learned my mistake of smoking
marijuana and I have not done that since this was a big mistake in my life and it cost me a lot of problems and I
definitely learned my lesson from it that's what happened at a pacemaker installed on October 31st I should not
have been driving until I was fully comfortable.

I'am thankful you to review my application and looking forward to speaking with you soon. If you ha e any
question please contact me
Via email at

(@hotmail.com
Or my cell at

Thank you



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NO. SAV00750 PAGE NO. 1

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS. CURRENT DATE 10/07/20

DEFENDANT 01: MITCHELL BRYANT FAIRLESS

LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LASD - PALMDALE STATION

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY  REGISTER
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO. NUMBER

CASE FILED ON 02/24/15.

COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED OR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING

COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 11/26/14 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING
OFFENSE(S) OF:

COUNT 01: 23152(E) VC MISD
COUNT 02: 16028(A) VC INF
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

02/26/15 830 AM ARRAIGNMENT DIST ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT A0Q4

ON 02/26/15 AT 830 AM IN ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT A0Q4

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT
PARTIES: JOHN MURPHY (JUDGE) CLAUDIA V. ANZORA (CLERK)
SHARON FOX (REP) ASHLEY DENISE GADSON (DA)

DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY S. JACKSON MEADE DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER

DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 01, 23152(E) VC.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 02, 16028(A) VC.

COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-DO NOT DRIVE A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT A VALID DRIVER'S LICENSE IN
YOUR POSSESSION OR WITHOUT LIABILITY INSURANCE IN AT LEAST THE
MINIMUM AMOUNTS REQUIRED BY LAW.

~THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.

~THE DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER STATES THAT THE DEFENDANT HAS THE
FINANCIAL ABILITY TO PAY $§ 50.00 OF THE REGISTRATION FEE.
NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT OF APPOINTMENT COUNSEL REGISTRATION FEE
(987.5PC) FORM FILED, COPIES DISTRIBUTED.

-DO NOT DRIVE ANY VEHICLE WITH ANY MEASURABLE AMOUNT OF ALCOHOL
OR DRUGS IN YOUR BLOOD OR REFUSE TO TAKE AND COMPLETE ANY BLOOD
ALCOHOL OR DRUG CHEMICAL TEST, ANY FIELD SOBRIETY TEST, AND ANY

PRELIMINARY ALCOHOL SCREENING TEST, WHEN REQUESTED BY ANY PEACE
OFFICER.

CONFIDENTIAL ORDER UNDER SEAL APPOINTING AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT
TO FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY ASSOCIATES, AND ORDER TO PRODUCE/RELEASE
EVIDENCE; NOT TO BE REVEALED UNDER OF THE COURT IS SIGNED AND
FILED THIS DATE.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

05/21/15 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT A04

IN3WNJ0a arignd

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 05/05/15 AT 1000 AM IN ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT REU

CASE CALLED FOR 987.8 - ATTORNEY FEES PAYMENT
PARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) COURTNEY ARMENDARIZ ()
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
PAYMENT RECEIVED FROM GC SERVICES FOR THE OUTSTANDING APPOINTED
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(ASE NO. SAV00750 PAGE NO. 6
peF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 10/07/20

OFFICE BY 4/4/16,

PROOFIOF COMPLETION OF THE HAM AND MADD PROGRAM IS DUE IN THE
CLERK'S OFFICE BY 12/5/16.

PAYMENT OF $880 IS DUE IN THE CLERK'S OFFICE BY 12/5/16.

COUNT (03): DISPOSITION: CONVICTED
REMAINING COUNTS DISMISSED:
COUNT (01): DISMISSED DUE TO PLEA NEGOTIATION
COUNT (02): DISMISSED DUE TO PLEA NEGOTIATION
ABSTRACT ISSUED ON 12/04/15 FOR COUNT 03
DMV JUDGMENT CODE QWG
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
04/04/16 1000 AM PROOF OF COMPLETION DIST ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT
CLK
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
12/05/16 930 AM PROOF OF COMPLETION DIST ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT

CLK
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
12/05/16 1000 AM FINES/FEES DIST ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT CLK

CUSTODY STATUS: ON PROBATION

12/11/15 ARREST DISPOSITION REPORT SENT VIA FILE TRANSFER TO DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE

ON 03/01/16 AT 830 AM IN ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT CLK

CASE CALLED FOR POST SENTENCING
PARTIES: CMR. LISA STRASSNER (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (03):
DEFENDANT FAILED TO ENROLL IN THE 3 MONTH ALCOHOL PROGRAM BY
DECEMBER 28, 2015.

+HE COURT ISSUES A BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000.00

(TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) FORTHWITH.
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

PROBATION REVOKED/BW ISSUED

03/01/16 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000.00 BY ORDER OF JUDGE CMR. LISA
STRASSNER ISSUED. (03/01/16).

ON 03/21/16 AT 830 AM 1IN ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT AQ1

CASE CALLED FOR POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION
PARTIES: RICHARD E NARANJO (JUDGE) SUSAN KOMINS (CLERK)
CHERYL TAYLOR (REP) RYAN C. WILLIAMS (DA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT TN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
DEFENDANT APPEARS IN PRO PER
PROBATION REINSTATED
PROBATION MODIFIED AS FOLLOWS:
AS TO COUNT (03):
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CASE NO. S5AV00750 PAGE NO. 10
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 10/07/20

05é%t/17 1000 AM PROOF OF COMPLETION DIST ANTELOPE VALLEY CTHOUSE DEPT

CUSTODY STATUS: ON PROBATION

ON 02/15/17 AT 900 AM :

RECEIVED PROOF OF COMPLETION OF MADD PROGRAM.
NP
PROBATION IN EFFECT





